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JERROLD NADUER, New York DOUG COLLINS, Guorgia
CHAIRMAN RANKING MINORITY MEMBER

U.%. House of Repregentatives
Committee on the Judiciary

TWHashington, BE 20515-6216
©ne Hundred Sixteenth Congress

April 18,2019

The Honorable Robert S. Mueller 111
Special Counsel

U.S. Department of Justice

950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20530

Dear Mr. Mueller,

As | have already communicated to the Department of Justice, I request your testimony
before the Judiciary Committee as soon as possible—but, in any event, no later than May 23,
2019. 1look forward to working with you on a mutually agreeable date.

Thank you for your prompt attention to this request.

Sincerely,

House Committee on the Judiciary

ce:  The Hon. William Barr, Attorney General, U.S. Department of Justice
cc:  The Hon. Doug Collins, Ranking Member, House Committee on the Judiciary
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